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 JUDICIAL COUNCIL OF CALIFORNIA 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

IFB# IT-2021-18-DM  

  

February 17, 2021 

 

========================================================== 
 

1. Question: Please confirm if you would like the 3-year term referenced in this solicitation 
invoiced annually or paid all upfront? 
 

Answer:   The initial 3-year term would be paid upfront. 

 

2. Question: Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 
 

Answer: No, the IFB is due on 2/24/2021 no later than 1:00 PM Pacific Time. 

 
3. Question: What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is 

stated in bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 

 

Answer: None. Information regarding bids evaluation is available in Section 8 of the 

IFB. 
 

4. Question: Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 
www.mygovwatch.com/free? 

 

Answer: No. 

 

5. Question: Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 
 
Answer: No, this IFB was only posted to the California Court’s website at 

https://www.courts.ca.gov/rfps.htm. 

 

 

http://www.mygovwatch.com/free
https://www.courts.ca.gov/rfps.htm

